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(Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance No.
97.022, “Flood Insurance.”)

Dated: April 18, 2012.
Sandra K. Knight,
Deputy Associate Administrator for
Mitigation, Department of Homeland
Security, Federal Emergency Management
Agency.
[FR Doc. 2012-10995 Filed 5-7-12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 9110-12-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service
[NPS-WASO-DPOL-0426-10196; 0004—
SYM]

Cancellation of May 8, 2012, Meeting of
the Wekiva River System Advisory
Management Committee

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior.
ACTION: Cancellation of meeting.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the
Federal Advisory Committee Act, notice
is hereby given that the May 8, 2012,
meeting of the Wekiva River System
Advisory Management Committee
previously announced in the Federal
Register, April 18, 2012, 77 FR 23277,
is cancelled. Instead, members of the
Committee will meet on May 8, 2012,
solely to share information and discuss
preparations for the Wekiva Wild and
Scenic River Plan Dedication Ceremony
scheduled for May 17, 2012. No
advisory committee items will be voted
on at this meeting.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Jaime Doubek-Racine, DFO, Wekiva
Wild and Scenic River, RTCA Program,
Florida Field Office, Southeast Region,
5342 Clark Road, PMB #123, Sarasota,
Florida 34233, tel. (941) 685-5912.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
scheduled meetings are open to the
public. Each scheduled meeting will
result in decisions and steps that
advance the Wekiva River System
Advisory Management Committee
towards its objective of managing and
implementing projects developed from
the Comprehensive Management Plan
for the Wekiva Wild and Scenic River.
Any member of the public may file with
the Committee a written statement
concerning any issues relating to the
development of the Comprehensive
Management Plan for the Wekiva Wild
and Scenic River. Before including your
address, telephone number, email
address, or other personal identifying
information in your comments, you
should be aware that your entire
comment—including your personal
identifying information—may be made

publicly available at any time. While
you can ask us in your comment to
withhold your personal identifying
information from public review, we
cannot guarantee that we will be able to
do so. The statement should be
addressed to the Wekiva River System
Advisory Management Committee,
National Park Service, 5342 Clark Road,
PMB #123, Sarasota, Florida 34233.
The Wekiva River System Advisory
Management Committee was established
by Public Law 106-299 to assist in the
development of the comprehensive
management plan for the Wekiva River
System and provide advice to the
Secretary in carrying out management
responsibilities of the Secretary under
the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act (16
U.S.C. 1274). Efforts have been made
locally to ensure that the interested
public is aware of the meeting dates.

Chick Fagan,

Chief, Office of Policy.

[FR Doc. 2012-11110 Filed 5-7-12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Docket No. 2896]

Certain Electronic Devices, Including
Mobile Phones and Tablet Computers,
and Components Thereof; Notice of
Receipt of Complaint; Solicitation of
Comments Relating to the Public
Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled Certain Electronic Devices,
Including Mobile Phones and Tablet
Computers, and Components Thereof,
DN 2896; the Commission is soliciting
comments on any public interest issues
raised by the complaint or
complainant’s filing under the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
James R. Holbein, Secretary to the
Commission, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205-2000. The public version of the
complaint can be accessed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.

International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-
impaired persons are advised that
information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
and a submission pursuant to section
210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure filed on behalf
of Nokia Corporation, Nokia Inc. and
Intellisync Corporation on May 2, 2012.
The complaint alleges violations of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19
U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain electronic
devices, including mobile phones and
tablet computers, and components
thereof. The complaint names as
respondents HTC Corporation of
Taiwan, HTC America, Inc. of Bellevue,
WA and Exedea Inc. of Houston, TX.

Proposed respondents, other
interested parties, and members of the
public are invited to file comments, not
to exceed five (5) pages in length,
inclusive of attachments, on any public
interest issues raised by the complaint
or section 210.8(b) filing. Comments
should address whether issuance of the
relief specifically requested by the
complainant in this investigation would
affect the public health and welfare in
the United States, competitive
conditions in the United States
economy, the production of like or
directly competitive articles in the
United States, or United States
consumers.

In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the requested
remedial orders are used in the United
States;

(ii) Identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the requested remedial
orders;

(iii) Identify like or directly
competitive articles that complainant,
its licensees, or third parties make in the
United States which could replace the
subject articles if they were to be
excluded;

(iv) Indicate whether complainant,
complainant’s licensees, and/or third
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party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to the requested
exclusion order and/or a cease and
desist order within a commercially
reasonable time; and

(v) Explain how the requested
remedial orders would impact United
States consumers.

Written submissions must be filed no
later than by close of business, eight
calendar days after the date of
publication of this notice in the Federal
Register. There will be further
opportunities for comment on the
public interest after the issuance of any
final initial determination in this
investigation.

Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document
electronically on or before the deadlines
stated above and submit 8 true paper
copies to the Office of the Secretary by
noon the next day pursuant to section
210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to
the docket number (“Docket No. 2896”)
in a prominent place on the cover page
and/or the first page. (See Handbook for
Electronic Filing Procedures, http://
www.usitc.gov/secretary/
fed_reg notices/rules/
handbook _on_electronic_filing.pdf).
Persons with questions regarding filing
should contact the Secretary (202—205—
2000).

Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential
written submissions will be available for
public inspection at the Office of the
Secretary and on EDIS.

This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of sections 201.10 and 210.8(c) of
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).

Issued: May 2, 2012.
By order of the Commission.
James R. Holbein,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2012—-11008 Filed 5-7—12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701-TA-480 and 731—
TA-1188 (Final)]

High Pressure Steel Cylinders From
China Notice of Commission
Determination To Conduct a Portion of
the Hearing in Camera

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Closure of a portion of a
Commission hearing.

SUMMARY: Upon the timely request of
respondents, the Commission has
determined to conduct a portion of its
hearing in the above-captioned
investigation scheduled for May 1, 2012,
in camera. The remainder of the hearing
will be open to the public.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Michael K. Haldenstein, Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202—-205-
3041. Hearing-impaired individuals are
advised that information on this matter
may be obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205-3105.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission believes that respondents
Beijing Tianhai Industry Co. Ltd. and
American Fortune Company have
justified the need for a closed session.
In making this decision, the
Commission nevertheless reaffirms its
belief that whenever possible its
business should be conducted in public.

The hearing will include the usual
public presentations by petitioner and
by respondents, with questions from the
Commission. In addition, the hearing
will include a 10-minute in camera
session for a confidential presentation
by respondents. Each session will be
followed by an in camera rebuttal
presentation by petitioner and questions
from the Commission relating to the
BPI. During the in camera session the
room will be cleared of all persons
except those who have been granted
access to BPI under a Commission
administrative protective order (APO)
and are included on the Commission’s
APO service list in this investigation.
See 19 CFR 201.35(b). The time for the
parties’ presentations and rebuttals in
the in camera session will be taken from
their respective overall allotments for
the hearing. All persons planning to
attend the in camera portions of the
hearing should be prepared to present
proper identification.

Authority: The General Counsel has

certified, pursuant to Commission Rule
201.39 (19 CFR 201.39) that, in his opinion,

a portion of the Commission’s hearing in
High Pressure Steel Cylinders from China,
Inv. Nos. 701-TA—-480 and 731-TA-1188
(Final), may be closed to the public to
prevent the disclosure of BPI. See also
Commission rules 207.24(d), 201.13(m) and
201.36(b)(4) (19 CFR 207.24(d), 201.13(m)
and 201.36(b)(4)).

Issued: May 2, 2012.
By order of the Commission.
James R. Holbein,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2012-11007 Filed 5-7-12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 731-TA-1186-1187
(Final)]

Certain Stilbenic Optical Brightening
Agents From China and Taiwan

Determinations

On the basis of the record * developed
in the subject investigations, the United
States International Trade Commission
(Commission) determines, pursuant to
section 735(b) of the Tariff Act of 1930
(19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)) (the Act), that an
industry in the United States is
materially injured by reason of imports
from China and Taiwan of certain
stilbenic optical brightening agents,
provided for in subheadings 3204.20.80
and 2921.59.40 and may have been
imported under subheadings 2921.59.80
and 2933.69.60 (statistical reporting
numbers 2921.59.8090 and
2933.69.6050) of the Harmonized Tariff
Schedule of the United States, that have
been found by the Department of
Commerce (Commerce) to be sold in the
United States at less than fair value
(LTFV).

Background

The Commission instituted these
investigations effective March 31, 2011,
following receipt of a petition filed with
the Commission and Commerce by
Clariant Corp., Charlotte, NC. The final
phase of the investigations was
scheduled by the Commission following
notification of a preliminary
determination by Commerce that
imports of certain stilbenic optical
brightening agents from China and
Taiwan were being sold at LTFV within
the meaning of section 733(b) of the Act
(19 U.S.C. 1673b(b)). Notice of the
scheduling of the final phase of the
Commission’s investigations and of a
public hearing to be held in connection

1The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19
CFR 207.2(f)).
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